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Monica Hawkins

From: AMO Communications <Communicate@amo.on.ca>
Sent: Thursday, May 4, 2023 10:01 AM
To: Monica Hawkins
Subject: AMO Watchfile - May 4, 2023

AMO Watchfile not displaying correctly? View the online version  
Add Communicate@amo.on.ca to your safe list 

 

May 4, 2023 

In This Issue 
- AMO and Conservation Ontario’s webinar materials and recording. 
- AMO Regional Energy Planning webinar materials and recording. 
- Submit your entry for the 2023 PJ Marshal Awards. 
- Applications open for 2023 Ontario Community Environment Fund.  
- NG9-1-1 Transfer Payment Program. 
- Summer employment opportunities with Ontario Parks for students. 
- New AMO post-secondary learning opportunity - Government Report Writing. 
- Register for the AMO 2023 Annual General Meeting and Conference. 
- AMO Conference 2023: Exhibitor and sponsorship information. 
- Navigating Conflict for Elected Officials - June workshop. 
- Human Rights and Equity - May workshop. 
- AMO-OFIFC Indigenous Community Awareness workshop: New date. 
- Land use planning - Fall workshops. 
- Upcoming risk management webinars.  
- Take advantage of energy analysis coaching through Save on Energy. 
- Canoe vendor spotlight: Vohl Inc.  
- Careers: County of Simcoe and Region of Peel. 
 
AMO Matters 
The AMO and Conservation Ontario webinar is now available to watch on YouTube. 
The webinar covers the topic of what’s next for municipalities and conservation 
authorities in the context of land use planning.  
 
AMO’s Regional Energy Planning webinar is available to watch on YouTube. Slides 
from the presentations are also available. The webinar covers regional energy 
planning and the role of municipalities.  
 
The PJ Marshall Award recognizes municipal governments demonstrating excellence 
in the use of innovative approaches in the areas of capital, service delivery show 
casing examples where Ontario municipalities have implemented and can point to 
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tangible outcomes from new, more cost-effective ways of providing public services 
and facilities. The deadline to submit is May 26. 
 
Provincial Matters 
Please review the Ontario Community Environment Fund program application guide 
for guidance on applying to the program. The deadline to submit through Transfer 
Payment Ontario is May 30 at 5pm. Contact OCEF@ontario.ca for more details.  
 
Public Safety Answering Points will be notified on applications for NG-911 transition 
funding for 2022-2023. The funding program has been implemented to help support 
the transition CRTC deadline of March 4, 2025.  
 
There are between 1500-2000 summer student positions at Ontario Parks across the 
province. Municipalities may share opportunities with students in their communities. 
Students can contact  ontarioparksjobs@ontario.ca with any questions. 
 
Eye on Events 
AMO is embarking on new partnerships with Wilfrid Laurier University. Municipal 
councils rely on high quality reports to form the basis of sound decision making. This 
virtual (Zoom) training was purpose-built in consultation with an Ontario municipality to 
foster specific report writing skills that meet the needs of varying audiences such as 
councils, committees, boards, agencies, and the public. Register for the June 13 full-
day program. 
 
AMO is excited about this year’s Conference hosted by the City of London at RBC 
Place London and DoubleTree by Hilton, August 20-23. Register now for this 
important event. 
 
Don’t miss out on the opportunity to exhibit or sponsor at the 2023 AMO Conference - 
the largest municipal conference in Ontario. Full details on how your organization can 
participate is located here here. 
 
AMO has designed its training to support members in your leadership roles. Our 
training offers skills to navigate the many relationships you encounter as an elected 
official. Navigating Conflict Relationships for Elected Officials is a top-rated course you 
shouldn’t miss. Register for the June 27-28 training. 
 
Join us May 16 for our Human Rights & Equity training offering insights, understanding 
and skills to support your role as an employer in these complex areas. 
 
Building on the Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) shared by AMO and the 
Ontario Federation of Indigenous Friendship Centres (OFIFC), we are offering training 
to help build indigenous cultural competency in municipal government. Register for the 
November 27 training. 
 
AMO’s Foundations in Planning and Deeper Dive training prepares elected officials in 
understanding planning concepts and requirements as well making strategic decisions 
on the complex issues you will face over the coming term.  
 
LAS 
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Learn about the new municipal cyber security program CIMOM on May 17 and hold 
June 8 and November 15 for our general risk webinars. 
 
Save on Energy is offering three online workshops in May and June to help municipal 
facility and energy staff save energy in their buildings. Learn how to benchmark and 
analyze your energy use. Space is limited. Email trainingandsupport@ieso.ca for 
more info or to participate. 
 
If your snow and ice handling equipment took a beating over the winter, the Canoe 
Procurement Group has you covered! We’re pleased to welcome Vohl Inc. as an 
approved vendor. They have a wide variety of snowblowers and other snow/ice 
removal equipment to help keep your community safe in the winter. Contact Sarah to 
learn more.  
 
Careers 
Manager, Early Learning & Childcare Services - County of Simcoe. Responsible for 
the co-ordination of services related to the planning, development, management, 
integration, and capacity building of the Licensed Child Care and Early Years System. 
Apply online by May 12. 
 
Planner Opportunities - Region of Peel. (5 planning positions) Overall, they must 
review, comment and coordinate consolidated Regional comments and 
recommendations on various development applications. Apply online by May 15.  

About AMO 
AMO is a non-profit organization representing almost all of Ontario's 444 municipal governments. AMO 
supports strong and effective municipal government in Ontario and promotes the value of municipal 
government as a vital and essential component of Ontario's and Canada's political system. Follow 
@AMOPolicy on Twitter! 
 
AMO Contacts 
AMO Watchfile Tel: 416.971.9856 
Conferences/Events 
Policy and Funding Programs 
LAS Local Authority Services 
MEPCO Municipal Employer Pension Centre of Ontario 
ONE Investment 
Media Inquiries  
Municipal Wire, Career/Employment and Council Resolution Distributions  
  

AMO's Partners 

                                                                              

*Disclaimer: The Association of Municipalities of Ontario (AMO) is unable to provide any warranty regarding the accuracy or completeness 
of third-party submissions. Distribution of these items does not imply an endorsement of the views, information or services mentioned. 
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Please consider the environment 
before printing this. 

 

Association of Municipalities of Ontario
200 University Ave. Suite 801,Toronto ON Canada M5H 3C6
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